
Item G.1.

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Erin Feore, Director of Human Resources; and
Sergio Rudin, General Counsel

SUBJECT: Review, Discuss and Possibly Approve the Employment 
Contract with Robert W. Harrison to Serve as District General 
Manager 

RELATED DISTRICT POLICY, PRACTICES, RESOLUTIONS or 
ORDINANCES:  N/A

DATE: January 22, 2025

I. RECOMMENDATION

The Board of Trustees make a motion to approve the General Manager’s 
Employment Agreement.

II. BACKGROUND

On January 16, 2025, the Board of Trustees by majority vote selected Mr. Robert 
Harrison as the District’s new General Manager. At this same meeting, the Board 
of Trustees directed District General Counsel and the Human Resources Director 
to provide to Mr. Harrison an eighteen-month contract, using the previously 
Board approved General Manager employment agreement template.

On January 22, 2025, General Counsel provided to Mr. Harrison the District’s 
offered employment agreement.  The recommended agreement is fully within the 
spirit of the draft template approved by the Board on January 25, 2024.  

Following ongoing discussions, Mr. Harrison has requested the following 
changes to the draft template:

• Salary:  Initial salary of $275,000 through June 30, 2025 with an increase 
to $290,000 effective July 1, 2025.

• Relocation:  Within fifteen days of the effective date of the agreement, 
relocation reimbursement of $15,000 for moving, temporary housing and 
other travel related expenses.
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• Benefits:  Establish separate 401(a) pension plan to allow waiving of 
waiting and vesting period for pension benefits

• Leave:  Accelerated annual leave accrual to 160 hours with a one-time 
allotment of 40 hours of vacation, effective upon hire.

• Severance:  No severance until after July 1, 2025, then standard 
severance agreement for one-time, lump sum cash payment equivalent to 
the sum of the General Manager’s then-current monthly salary multiplied 
by six; one-time, lump sum cash payment equivalent to the then-current 
employee-only, medical only, District paid premium for six months. 

III. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET

The recommended contract is understood by staff to be within the Board’s 
previous direction and expectations for negotiated figures related to base salary, 
overall fringe benefits, and total compensation.  The contract can be fully 
absorbed within the existing budgeted amounts for the General Manager.

IV. ALTERNATIVES

If the Board does not approve the approved agreement, it could direct staff to 
continue to pursue its search for a new General Manager.

V. ATTACHMENTS

1. Incline Village General Improvement District Employment Agreement – 
General Manager – Recommended Contract – Final Draft

2. District General Manager Job Description
3. Waiver of Notice – signed by Robert Harrison

VI. DECISION POINTS NEEDED FROM THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Board of Trustees make a motion to approve the General Manager’s 
Employment Agreement.
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Robert Harrison
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